Message

From: Gudelia Valdovinos [/O=INGLEWOOD/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AE9E159366D741E7B0OED7375F05C3B26-GUDELIA VALDOV]

Sent: 9/21/2020 2:19:21 PM

To: Boytrese Osias [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd61c0e8a5ff4d30a30b301c37110f76-Boytrese Osias]; Lester Rodriguez
[lrodriguez@danddengineeringinc.com]; Ashli Marzett [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=effa3d1064e445badf8ff0b7973fc7el-Ashli Marzett]
CC: Boris Tantchev [btantchev@danddengineeringinc.com]; Henrik Nazarian [hnazarian@danddengineeringinc.com]
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center (IBEC) - Offsite Sewer Plans

Your appointment is at 2:00 p.m..

From: Boytrese Osias

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Lester Rodriguez <lrodriguez@danddengineeringinc.com>; Ashli Marzett <amarzett@cityofinglewood.org>; Gudelia
Valdovinos <ghernandez@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Boris Tantchev <btantchev@danddengineeringinc.com>; Henrik Nazarian <hnazarian@danddengineeringinc.com>
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center (IBEC) - Offsite Sewer Plans

Gudelia,
Could you allocate time for them? Thanks.

From: Lester Rodriguez [mailtodrodricus: @danddengingearinging com]

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 1:23 PM

To: Boytrese Osias <buosizs@citvofinglewonod.ore>; Ashli Marzett <gmarzsti @citvolinglewood.org>

Cc: Boris Tantchev <btantchev@danddengingeringinc.com>; Henrik Nazarian <knazarian@danddenginesringinc.com>
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center (IBEC) - Offsite Sewer Plans

HI Ashli,

Just wanted to follow-up if tomorrow at 2pm works, or if there’s another available time to drop off the offsite sewer
plans for second plan check.

Thank you,

Please note our new address.
113 W Hyde Park Blvd
inglewood, CA 30302

Lester Rodriguez, PE
Project Engineer

119 W Hyde Park Blvd
Inglewood, CA 90302
424-351-6800 (office) ext. 106
424-351-6879 (direct)
310-346-0654 (cell)

LRodripuer @ DendDEngineeringinc.com

D & D ENGINEERING, INC.



From: Lester Rodriguez

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Boytrese Osias <buosizs@citvofinglewood.ore>; Ashli Marzett <gmarzsti @citvolinglewood.org>

Cc: Boris Tantchev <btantchev@danddengingeringinc.com>; Henrik Nazarian <knazarian@danddenginesringinc.com>
Subject: Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center (IBEC) - Offsite Sewer Plans

Hi Boytrese and Ashili,
Can you schedule an appointment for Tuesday, September 22" around 2pm to drop off the offsite sewer plans?

Thank you,

Please note our new address,
118 W Hyde Park Blud
Inglewood, CA 90302

Lester Rodriguez, PE
Project Engineer

119 W Hyde Park Blvd
Inglewood, CA 90302
424-351-6800 (office) ext. 106
424-351-6879 (direct)
310-346-0654 (cell)

LRodrisuez@DandDEngineeringinc.com

D & D ENGINEERING, INC.



